
MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR GATI AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

CC: MARYANNE CORNELIUS, CITY CLERK ? f. r i"*'"•"*"'s ..,.., 
FROM: CORTNEY HANSON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK & 
SUBJECT: INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS ~~ 
DATE: FEBRUARY 7, 2013 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 
along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions booklet list. 

• Larry Czekaj has not yet submitted his application for reappointment to the Building 
Authority. 

• Regina Gibson has not submitted an application for reappointment to the 
Beautification Commission. According to the Beautification Commission Liaison, 
she has not attended a meeting for months. 

• Barbara Greenberg is interested in being reappointed to the Beautification 
Commission, but is unable to attend the interview meeting. 

• Nancy Lash indicated she does not wish to reapply for appointment to the 
Beautification Commission. 

• Mark Sturing planned to attend the interview meeting, however a conflict arose 
that prevented him from attending . 

Below is a list of c urrent vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions 

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration 

3 full terms 03/01/2016 
Beautification Commission 

2 partial terms 03/01/2014 

Building Authority 1 full term 03/01/2016 

2 full terms 03/01/2017 
Construction Board of Appeals 

1 Alternate position 03/01/2017 

Historical Commission 1 partial term 01/01/2015 

Housing & Community 
1 partial term 01/01/2016 Development Advisory Committee 

Library Board 
2 full terms 03/01/2016 (Mayoral Appointments) 


